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From:

Sent: 08 December 2014 08:47

To: REMIT Public Consultations

Cc:

Subject: Draft List of organised market places - Croatian Energy Market Operator - HROTE

Dear Ms/Mr, 

 

I'm contacting You regarding the Draft List of organised market places. 

Croatian Energy Market Operator(HROTE)  is a Market Operator in Croatia. At the moment electrical energy that is 

traded in Croatia is traded through bilateral contracts (KISS format) on OTC market and the bilateral contracts that 

are traded are non-standard. 

In the draft of the Implementing Acts it is mentioned that on the organised market the trade is conducted through 

standard contracts. 

 

As HROTE is Market Operator for OTC market in Croatia I would not define us as an Energy Exchange, but as other 

Organised Market Place, but under REMIT the trade conducted on Organised Market Places is through standard 

contracts and trade conducted through HROTE is through non-standard contracts.  

 

My question is, under what category, in Your opinion should be HROTE Ltd.? 

 

Thank You and looking forward to Your answer. 

 

Kind regards. 
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